
1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

u 

 

PRESIDENT 
Elizabeth J. Kazinskas  

COUNCILLORS AT LARGE 
James S. Boone 
Craig R. Cormier 
Ronald F. Cormier  
Judy A. Mack 
George C. Tyros 

WARD 1 COUNCILLOR 
James M. Walsh, Esq. 

WARD 2 COUNCILLOR 
Dana M. Heath 

WARD 3 COUNCILLOR 
Paul Tassone 

WARD 4 COUNCILLOR 
Karen G. Hardern 

WARD 5 COUNCILLOR 
Alek Dernalowicz, Esq. 

CITY OF GARDNER 
MASSACHUSETTS 01440-2630 

OFFICE OF THE 

CITY COUNCIL 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                  February 15, 2023 

 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE  

 

 

Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 

Time: 5:30 P.M. 

Location: City Council Chambers, Room 219, City Hall 
 

AGENDA 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 
ANNOUNCEMENT OF OPEN MEETING RECORDINGS 
Any person may make a video or audio recording of an open session of a meeting, or may transmit the meeting through any medium, subject to reasonable 
requirements of the chair as to the number, placement and operation of equipment used so as not to interfere with the conduct of the meeting. Any person 
intending to make such recording shall notify the Chair forthwith. All Documents and exhibits used or referenced at the meeting must be submitted in 
duplicate to the City Clerk, as they become part of the Meeting Minutes. 
 

I. Acceptance/Correction to Minutes of Prior Meeting(s) 

• August 31, 2022 

 

II. First Time on the Agenda 

• 10894 – An Order Appropriating $60,000.00 from Free Cash to the Mayor’s Department 
– Professional Services Account. 

 

• 10895 – An Order Appropriating $150,000.00 from Free Cash to the Fire Department – 
New Equipment for Truck Account. 

 

• 10896 – An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, Chapter 22, entitled 
“Assessing Department.” 

 



2 
 

 

 

• 10897 – An Order of Taking for Easements (temporary and/or permanent) by Eminent 
Domain for the Purpose of the Uptown Rotary Construction – 28 Central Street. 

 

• 10898 – An Order of Taking for Easements (temporary and/or permanent) by Eminent 
Domain for the Purpose of the Uptown Rotary Construction –13 Elm Street. 

 

• 10899 – An Order of Taking for Easements (temporary and/or permanent) by Eminent 
Domain for the Purpose of the Uptown Rotary Construction – 22 Elm Street. 

 

• 10900 – An Order of Taking for Easements (temporary and/or permanent) by Eminent 
Domain for the Purpose of the Uptown Rotary Construction – 23 Elms Street. 

 

• 10901 – An Order of Taking for Easements (temporary and/or permanent) by Eminent 
Domain for the Purpose of the Uptown Rotary Construction – 9 Green Street. 

 

• 10902 – An Order of Taking for Easements (temporary and/or permanent) by Eminent 
Domain for the Purpose of the Uptown Rotary Construction – 15 Green Street. 

 

• 10903 – An Order of Taking for Easements (temporary and/or permanent) by Eminent 
Domain for the Purpose of the Uptown Rotary Construction – 12 Pearl Street. 

 

• 10904 – An Order of Taking for Easements (temporary and/or permanent) by Eminent 
Domain for the Purpose of the Uptown Rotary Construction – 16 Woodland Avenue. 

 

III. New Business 

 

IV. Adjournment 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
NOTICE:  The listing of Agenda items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chairman which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items 
listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 
 

CITY COUNCIL OF GARDNER 

Elizabeth J. Kazinskas 
ELIZABETH J. KAZINSKAS 

Chair, Finance Committee 
 



CITY OF GARDNER, MASSACHUSETTS 
CITY COUNCIL FINANCE COMMITTEE  

MINUTES OF MEETING OF AUGUST 31, 2022 

 

08-31-2022 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 4 

The Finance Committee meeting was called to order by Council President Elizabeth Kazinskas 

at 8:00 a.m. in the City Council Chamber, Room 219, City Hall.  

 

Finance Committee Members Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and Ronald Cormier were 

also present.  
 

Also participating was Mayor Michael Nicholson; Police Chief Eric McAvene; Assistant 

Director of Veteran Services, Robert Chase; Auditor John Richard; IT Director Bob O’Keefe; 

Building Commissioner Roland Jean; Engineer Rob Oliva; Fire Chief Greg Lagoy; and City 

Clerk Titi Siriphan.   

 

2-1 A Measure Authorizing Acceptance of Donations and Gifts for Use by Gardner Police 

K-9 Department. 

 Mayor Nicholson informed the Committee that the Town of Westminster has 

recently changed their police K-9 operations from a patrol dog unit to a comfort dog 

unit. They were in possession of some new equipment that they were no longer using 

and decided to donate to the City of Gardner for us to utilize with Rocky. 

 

 Police Chief McAvene mentioned that they are grateful for the donations. 

 

 On a motion made by Councillor Ronald Cormier and seconded by Councillor 

Aleksander Dernalowicz, it was voted to recommend to the City Council that the 

following order ought to pass:  

   

ACCEPTANCE OF DONATIONS AND GIFTS 

POLICE K-9 DEPARTMENT 

 

 VOTED: That the City of Gardner is authorized to accept certain 

donations and gifts for use by the Police K-9 Department, said acceptance in 

accordance with the provisions of Chapter 44, Section 53A ½ of the General 

Laws. 

 

2-2 A Measure Authorizing Acceptance of Donations and Gifts for Use by Gardner 

Animal Control Shelter. 

 Mayor Nicholson informed the Committee that a list of donations received by the 

Gardner Animal Shelter over the past year, attached. As required by the General 

Laws, these donations for acceptance by vote of the Council. 

 

 Police Chief McAvene would like to thank all those who have donated to the Gardner 

Animal Shelter. It helps off set some of the operation costs.  

 

 



CITY OF GARDNER, MASSACHUSETTS 
CITY COUNCIL FINANCE COMMITTEE  

MINUTES OF MEETING OF AUGUST 31, 2022 

 

08-31-2022 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 4 

 On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by 

Councillor Ronald Cormier, it was voted to recommend to the City Council that the 

following order ought to pass:   

 

 ACCEPTANCE OF DONATIONS AND GIFTS 

 GARDNER ANIMAL CONTROL SHELTER DONATIONS 

 

 VOTED: That the City of Gardner is authorized to accept certain 

donations and gifts for use by the Gardner Animal Control Shelter, said 

acceptance in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 44, Section 53A ½ of 

the General Laws. 

 

2-3 A Measure to Create a Veterans Services Gift Account for Acceptance of Donations 

and Gift Use. 

 Mayor Nicholson informed the Committee that recently, a Gardner veteran passed 

away and requested in their obituary that in lieu of flower donations, donations be 

made to the Gardner Veterans Services Office. Director Gabrila requested that this 

funding be used to assist in the outreach program that the Administration is looking 

to establish through partnership with local businesses. 

 

 Assistant Veterans Director mention that in addition to help fund the Veteran ID card 

program, theses donations will help Veterans who have exhausted all their resources, 

this donation program would help provide them with some short-term relief. 

 

On a motion made by Councillor Ronald Cormier and seconded by Councillor 

Aleksander Dernalowicz, it was voted to recommend to the City Council that the 

following Order ought to pass:  

 

 ACCEPTANCE OF DONATIONS AND GIFTS 

 GARDNER VETERAN SERVICES 

 

 VOTED: That the City of Gardner is authorized to accept certain 

donations and gifts for use by the Gardner Veteran Services, said acceptance in 

accordance with the provisions of Chapter 44, Section 53A ½ of the General 

Laws. 

 

2-4 An Order Authorizing $546.10 Payment of Prior Year Operating Expenditure. 

 Mayor Nicholson informed the Committee that a bill from Xfinity Comcast was 

received by IT Department for services provided in June after the fiscal year closed. 

The payment of such bill must be approved by a nine-tenths (9/10ths) vote of the City 

Council in order for our finance departments to be able to process the invoice. 

 



CITY OF GARDNER, MASSACHUSETTS 
CITY COUNCIL FINANCE COMMITTEE  

MINUTES OF MEETING OF AUGUST 31, 2022 

 

08-31-2022 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 4 

On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by 

Councillor Ronald Cormier, it was voted to recommend to the City Council that the 

following order out to pass: 

  
AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF PRIOR YEAR OPERATING EXPENDITURE 

 

ORDERED: To authorize payment of prior year IT operating expenditure 

account for prior year, as follows: 

 

FY2022 TELECOMM. EXPENSE   $546.10 

   

6-1 A Measure Declaring Surplus for the Purpose of Disposal of Land and Buildings on 

Conant Street. 

 Mayor Nicholson informed the Committee that the Prospect School building, located 

at 75 E Broadway, has been empty for the past three (3) years, since Gardner 

Academy moved from that location to the Helen Mae Sauter School Building. He is 

requesting that the City Council approve the declaration of surplus for disposition of 

Prospect Street School Property. 

 

 Building Commissioner Roland Jean mentioned that the building needs a new boiler, 

heating system, and sprinklers. That is the reason the building couldn’t be sold for the 

full value. He is in support of disposal of land. 

 

 Police Chief Eric McAvene said that there have been “break-in” issues. This causes a 

lot of safety concerns. 

 

 On a motion made by Councillor Ronald Cormier and seconded by Councillor 

Aleksander Dernalowicz, it was voted to recommend to the City Council to declare 

surplus on the following measure: 

 

  DECLARING SURPLUS FOR PURPOSE OF DISPOSAL OF 

   LAND AND BUILDINGS AT 75 E BROADWAY 

 

  VOTED: To declare surplus for the purpose of disposal, in accordance 

with prevailing General Laws, all land and buildings at 75 E Broadway, further 

identified on the City of Gardner Assessor’s Map  as R12/4/44, to establish as a 

minimum amount of $100,000 to be paid for any conveyance of said property, 

and to authorize the Mayor to convey said land, or part thereof, for such 

amount or larger amount, and upon such other terms as the Mayor shall 

consider proper in accordance with this Vote. 

 

 



CITY OF GARDNER, MASSACHUSETTS 
CITY COUNCIL FINANCE COMMITTEE  

MINUTES OF MEETING OF AUGUST 31, 2022 

 

08-31-2022 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 4 

6-2 A Measure Declaring Surplus for Purpose of Disposal of Land and Buildings at 53 

School Street – School Street School. 

 Mayor Nicholson informed the Committee that the School Street School building has 

been empty for the past two decades, and has been a constant issue for the public 

safety departments n terms of breaking and entering issues. The building is largely in 

disrepair. The Mayor is requesting the City Council approve the declaration of surplus 

for disposition of the School Street Property. 

 

Building Commissioner Roland Jean mentioned that interested parties who request on 

site walk, it requires police presence. Every time there is a break-in, they have to keep 

purchasing plywood to seal the building. It is taking up a lot of resources. 

 

 On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by 

Councillor Ronald Cormier, it was voted to recommend to the City Council to declare 

surplus on the following measure: 

 

  DECLARING SURPLUS FOR PURPOSE OF DISPOSAL OF 

   LAND AND BUILDINGS AT 53 SCHOOL STREET 

 

  VOTED: To declare surplus for the purpose of disposal, in accordance 

with prevailing General Laws, all land and buildings at 53 School Street, 

further identified on the City of Gardner Assessor’s Map  as R27/22/12A, to 

establish as a minimum amount of $1 to be paid for any conveyance of said 

property, and to authorize the Mayor to convey said land, or part thereof, for 

such amount or larger amount, and upon such other terms as the Mayor shall 

consider proper in accordance with this Vote. 

 

9-1 A Notification from the Mayor Regarding the Fire Department Operations Audit. 

 Mayor Nicholson informed the Committee that this notification was in regards to the 

Operations Audit of the Gardner Fire and Ambulance Departments conducted by 

John Parow Consulting & Associates. The report outlines the current financial surplus 

generated by the City Ambulance Service, the positive outcomes of our agreement 

with Woods Ambulance, civil service, staffing level, facilities conditions, and other 

topics related to the operations of these departments. 

 

On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by 

Councillor Ronald Cormier, it was voted to recommend to the City Council to place 

the notification on file. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

On a motion by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Ronald 

Cormier, it was voted to adjourn at 8:28 a.m. 



10894



10894



10895



10895



10895



10895



10896



10896



10896



10896



10897



 

 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Worcester, ss.  
 

CITY OF GARDNER, MASSACHUSETTS 
 

ORDER OF TAKING 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gardner, a city organized and incorporated under the laws of 
Massachusetts, with a usual place of business located at 95 Pleasant Street, Gardner, MA is 
authorized to take land by eminent domain for any municipal purpose pursuant to Section 36, of 
the City of Gardner Charter as amended to November 8, 1989 and M.G.L. c. 79, as amended and 
Chapter 121B; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gardner is improving multimodal access, safety and operations 
at the Uptown Rotary intersecting Elm Street, Pearl Street, Green Street, Woodland Avenue, and 
Central Street; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gardner has voted and appropriated monies to be used to acquire 
temporary and/or permanent easements for such public purpose; and 
 

WHEREAS, Michael Nicholson has approved the acquisition of temporary and/or 
permanent easements for said public purpose and recommended to the City Council an order of 
taking; and 
 

WHEREAS sufficient funds have been appropriated into account 14410-58000 to 
compensate the property owners for the property rights taken hereby; and  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED THAT: 
 
 Acting pursuant to the powers set forth in M.G.L. c. 79, as amended, and Chapter 121B, 
as amended, and of any and every power and authority available to the City of Gardner, granted 
or implied, the City of Gardner hereby takes for itself by eminent domain, for the purpose of 
maintaining a public way.  The property taken comprises 255 square feet more or less of land 
being shown as TE-11  on a plan of land dated February 7, 2023 and entitled “Plan of Land in 
the City of Gardner, Worcester County – Showing Location of Permanent and Temporary 
Easements Taken by the City of Gardner” prepared by Nitsch Engineering, sheets 1 through 3, 
being recorded in the Worcester South District Registry of Deeds Plan Book 969, page 54. 
 

The taking is made together with any and all easements and rights appurtenant to the 
property, including trees, buildings and other structures standing upon or affixed thereto, air 
rights, subsurface rights and including the interests of the supposed owners, if any, in all private 
ways and public streets, highways or in the land lying in the bed of any street or highway, public 
or private within or adjacent to the Property. 

 
 

10897



The City Council hereby awards damages sustained by persons in their property by 
reasons of this taking as follows: 

OWNER 

Le Family Revocable Trust 
- Huong Quynh Le,
Trustee

PROPERTY ADDRESS 

28 Central Street 
Cambridge, MA 02141

AWARD 

$127.00 

3. The City Council does direct and authorize the Mayor to do all things and to execute all
documents necessary for the prompt payment of the amount of damages awarded in the Order of
Taking so that the same shall be payable within sixty (60) days after the rights to damages
become vested in the persons entitled to damages. The Mayor is further requested to direct the
City Solicitor for and on behalf of the City Council to give notice of this taking and pertinent
information to every person entitled thereto in accordance with the provisions of General Laws
Chapter 79, Sections 7B, 7C, 7F, 77G, 8A, and 8B.

In City Council February _____, 2023 

ORDERED AND ADOPTED BY A YEA AND NAY VOTE OF _______ YEAS AND _____ 
NAYS. 

_____________________________________ 
Titi Siriphan, City Clerk 
City of Gardner

10897



10898



 

 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Worcester, ss.  
 

CITY OF GARDNER, MASSACHUSETTS 
 

ORDER OF TAKING 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gardner, a city organized and incorporated under the laws of 
Massachusetts, with a usual place of business located at 95 Pleasant Street, Gardner, MA is 
authorized to take land by eminent domain for any municipal purpose pursuant to Section 36, of 
the City of Gardner Charter as amended to November 8, 1989 and M.G.L. c. 79, as amended and 
Chapter 121B; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gardner is improving multimodal access, safety and operations 
at the Uptown Rotary intersecting Elm Street, Pearl Street, Green Street, Woodland Avenue, and 
Central Street; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gardner has voted and appropriated monies to be used to acquire 
temporary and/or permanent easements for such public purpose; and 
 

WHEREAS, Michael Nicholson has approved the acquisition of temporary and/or 
permanent easements for said public purpose and recommended to the City Council an order of 
taking; and 
 

WHEREAS sufficient funds have been appropriated into account 14410-58000 to 
compensate the property owners for the property rights taken hereby; and  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED THAT: 
 
 Acting pursuant to the powers set forth in M.G.L. c. 79, as amended, and Chapter 121B, 
as amended, and of any and every power and authority available to the City of Gardner, granted 
or implied, the City of Gardner hereby takes for itself by eminent domain, for the purpose of 
maintaining a public way.  The property taken comprises 1011 square feet more or less of land 
being shown as TE-07  on a plan of land dated February 7, 2023 and entitled “Plan of Land in 
the City of Gardner, Worcester County – Showing Location of Permanent and Temporary 
Easements Taken by the City of Gardner” prepared by Nitsch Engineering, sheets 1 through 3, 
being recorded in the Worcester South District Registry of Deeds Plan Book 969, page 54. 
 

The taking is made together with any and all easements and rights appurtenant to the 
property, including trees, buildings and other structures standing upon or affixed thereto, air 
rights, subsurface rights and including the interests of the supposed owners, if any, in all private 
ways and public streets, highways or in the land lying in the bed of any street or highway, public 
or private within or adjacent to the Property. 

 
 

10898



 

 

 The City Council hereby awards damages sustained by persons in their property by 
reasons of this taking as follows: 
 
 
OWNER 
 
Lydia R. Desgroseilliers 
Revocable Trust - Lydia R. 
Desgroseilliers, Trustee 
 

PROPERTY ADDRESS 
 
13 Elm Street 
Gardner, MA 01440

AWARD 
 
$517.00 

 
3. The City Council does direct and authorize the Mayor to do all things and to execute all 
documents necessary for the prompt payment of the amount of damages awarded in the Order of 
Taking so that the same shall be payable within sixty (60) days after the rights to damages 
become vested in the persons entitled to damages. The Mayor is further requested to direct the 
City Solicitor for and on behalf of the City Council to give notice of this taking and pertinent 
information to every person entitled thereto in accordance with the provisions of General Laws 
Chapter 79, Sections 7B, 7C, 7F, 77G, 8A, and 8B. 
 
In City Council        February _____, 2023 
 
ORDERED AND ADOPTED BY A YEA AND NAY VOTE OF _______ YEAS AND _____ 
NAYS. 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Titi Siriphan, City Clerk 
      City of Gardner

10898



10899



 

 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Worcester, ss.  
 

CITY OF GARDNER, MASSACHUSETTS 
 

ORDER OF TAKING 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gardner, a city organized and incorporated under the laws of 
Massachusetts, with a usual place of business located at 95 Pleasant Street, Gardner, MA is 
authorized to take land by eminent domain for any municipal purpose pursuant to Section 36, of 
the City of Gardner Charter as amended to November 8, 1989 and M.G.L. c. 79, as amended and 
Chapter 121B; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gardner is improving multimodal access, safety and operations 
at the Uptown Rotary intersecting Elm Street, Pearl Street, Green Street, Woodland Avenue, and 
Central Street; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gardner has voted and appropriated monies to be used to acquire 
temporary and/or permanent easements for such public purpose; and 
 

WHEREAS, Michael Nicholson has approved the acquisition of temporary and/or 
permanent easements for said public purpose and recommended to the City Council an order of 
taking; and 
 

WHEREAS sufficient funds have been appropriated into account 14410-58000 to 
compensate the property owners for the property rights taken hereby; and  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED THAT: 
 
 Acting pursuant to the powers set forth in M.G.L. c. 79, as amended, and Chapter 121B, 
as amended, and of any and every power and authority available to the City of Gardner, granted 
or implied, the City of Gardner hereby takes for itself by eminent domain, for the purpose of 
maintaining a public way.  The property taken comprises 3013 square feet more or less of land 
being shown as TE-06  on a plan of land dated February 7, 2023 and entitled “Plan of Land in 
the City of Gardner, Worcester County – Showing Location of Permanent and Temporary 
Easements Taken by the City of Gardner” prepared by Nitsch Engineering, sheets 1 through 3, 
being recorded in the Worcester South District Registry of Deeds Plan Book 969, page 54. 
 

The taking is made together with any and all easements and rights appurtenant to the 
property, including trees, buildings and other structures standing upon or affixed thereto, air 
rights, subsurface rights and including the interests of the supposed owners, if any, in all private 
ways and public streets, highways or in the land lying in the bed of any street or highway, public 
or private within or adjacent to the Property. 

 
 

10899



 

 

 The City Council hereby awards damages sustained by persons in their property by 
reasons of this taking as follows: 
 
 
OWNER 
 
Gardner Post #129 
American Legion, Inc. 
 

PROPERTY ADDRESS 
 
22 Elm Street 
Gardner, MA 01440

AWARD 
 
$903.00 

 
3. The City Council does direct and authorize the Mayor to do all things and to execute all 
documents necessary for the prompt payment of the amount of damages awarded in the Order of 
Taking so that the same shall be payable within sixty (60) days after the rights to damages 
become vested in the persons entitled to damages. The Mayor is further requested to direct the 
City Solicitor for and on behalf of the City Council to give notice of this taking and pertinent 
information to every person entitled thereto in accordance with the provisions of General Laws 
Chapter 79, Sections 7B, 7C, 7F, 77G, 8A, and 8B. 
 
In City Council        February _____, 2023 
 
ORDERED AND ADOPTED BY A YEA AND NAY VOTE OF _______ YEAS AND _____ 
NAYS. 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Titi Siriphan, City Clerk 
      City of Gardner

10899



10900



 

 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Worcester, ss.  
 

CITY OF GARDNER, MASSACHUSETTS 
 

ORDER OF TAKING 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gardner, a city organized and incorporated under the laws of 
Massachusetts, with a usual place of business located at 95 Pleasant Street, Gardner, MA is 
authorized to take land by eminent domain for any municipal purpose pursuant to Section 36, of 
the City of Gardner Charter as amended to November 8, 1989 and M.G.L. c. 79, as amended and 
Chapter 121B; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gardner is improving multimodal access, safety and operations 
at the Uptown Rotary intersecting Elm Street, Pearl Street, Green Street, Woodland Avenue, and 
Central Street; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gardner has voted and appropriated monies to be used to acquire 
temporary and/or permanent easements for such public purpose; and 
 

WHEREAS, Michael Nicholson has approved the acquisition of temporary and/or 
permanent easements for said public purpose and recommended to the City Council an order of 
taking; and 
 

WHEREAS sufficient funds have been appropriated into account 14410-58000 to 
compensate the property owners for the property rights taken hereby; and  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED THAT: 
 
 Acting pursuant to the powers set forth in M.G.L. c. 79, as amended, and Chapter 121B, 
as amended, and of any and every power and authority available to the City of Gardner, granted 
or implied, the City of Gardner hereby takes for itself by eminent domain, for the purpose of 
maintaining a public way.  The property taken comprises 210 square feet more or less of land 
being shown as TE-09  on a plan of land dated February 7, 2023 and entitled “Plan of Land in 
the City of Gardner, Worcester County – Showing Location of Permanent and Temporary 
Easements Taken by the City of Gardner” prepared by Nitsch Engineering, sheets 1 through 3, 
being recorded in the Worcester South District Registry of Deeds Plan Book 969, page 54. 
 

The taking is made together with any and all easements and rights appurtenant to the 
property, including trees, buildings and other structures standing upon or affixed thereto, air 
rights, subsurface rights and including the interests of the supposed owners, if any, in all private 
ways and public streets, highways or in the land lying in the bed of any street or highway, public 
or private within or adjacent to the Property. 

 
 

10900



 

 

 The City Council hereby awards damages sustained by persons in their property by 
reasons of this taking as follows: 
 
 
OWNER 
 
Shanthy Sundaramurthy 
 

PROPERTY ADDRESS 
 
23 Elm Street 
Gardner, MA 01440

AWARD 
 
$89.00 

 
3. The City Council does direct and authorize the Mayor to do all things and to execute all 
documents necessary for the prompt payment of the amount of damages awarded in the Order of 
Taking so that the same shall be payable within sixty (60) days after the rights to damages 
become vested in the persons entitled to damages. The Mayor is further requested to direct the 
City Solicitor for and on behalf of the City Council to give notice of this taking and pertinent 
information to every person entitled thereto in accordance with the provisions of General Laws 
Chapter 79, Sections 7B, 7C, 7F, 77G, 8A, and 8B. 
 
In City Council        February _____, 2023 
 
ORDERED AND ADOPTED BY A YEA AND NAY VOTE OF _______ YEAS AND _____ 
NAYS. 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Titi Siriphan, City Clerk 
      City of Gardner

10900



10901



 

 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Worcester, ss.  
 

CITY OF GARDNER, MASSACHUSETTS 
 

ORDER OF TAKING 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gardner, a city organized and incorporated under the laws of 
Massachusetts, with a usual place of business located at 95 Pleasant Street, Gardner, MA is 
authorized to take land by eminent domain for any municipal purpose pursuant to Section 36, of 
the City of Gardner Charter as amended to November 8, 1989 and M.G.L. c. 79, as amended and 
Chapter 121B; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gardner is improving multimodal access, safety and operations 
at the Uptown Rotary intersecting Elm Street, Pearl Street, Green Street, Woodland Avenue, and 
Central Street; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gardner has voted and appropriated monies to be used to acquire 
temporary and/or permanent easements for such public purpose; and 
 

WHEREAS, Michael Nicholson has approved the acquisition of temporary and/or 
permanent easements for said public purpose and recommended to the City Council an order of 
taking; and 
 

WHEREAS sufficient funds have been appropriated into account 14410-58000 to 
compensate the property owners for the property rights taken hereby; and  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED THAT: 
 
 Acting pursuant to the powers set forth in M.G.L. c. 79, as amended, and Chapter 121B, 
as amended, and of any and every power and authority available to the City of Gardner, granted 
or implied, the City of Gardner hereby takes for itself by eminent domain, for the purpose of 
maintaining a public way.  The property taken comprises 2472 square feet and 82 square feet 
more or less of land being shown as TE-04  and E-2, respectively, on a plan of land dated 
February 7, 2023 and entitled “Plan of Land in the City of Gardner, Worcester County – 
Showing Location of Permanent and Temporary Easements Taken by the City of Gardner” 
prepared by Nitsch Engineering, sheets 1 through 3, being recorded in the Worcester South 
District Registry of Deeds Plan Book 969, page 54. 
 

The taking is made together with any and all easements and rights appurtenant to the 
property, including trees, buildings and other structures standing upon or affixed thereto, air 
rights, subsurface rights and including the interests of the supposed owners, if any, in all private 
ways and public streets, highways or in the land lying in the bed of any street or highway, public 
or private within or adjacent to the Property. 

 

10901



 

 

 
 The City Council hereby awards damages sustained by persons in their property by 
reasons of this taking as follows: 
 
 
OWNER 
 
Julio Otero 
 
Leidy E. Otero 

PROPERTY ADDRESS 
 
9 Green Street 
Gardner, MA 01440

AWARD 
 
$1395.00 

 
3. The City Council does direct and authorize the Mayor to do all things and to execute all 
documents necessary for the prompt payment of the amount of damages awarded in the Order of 
Taking so that the same shall be payable within sixty (60) days after the rights to damages 
become vested in the persons entitled to damages. The Mayor is further requested to direct the 
City Solicitor for and on behalf of the City Council to give notice of this taking and pertinent 
information to every person entitled thereto in accordance with the provisions of General Laws 
Chapter 79, Sections 7B, 7C, 7F, 77G, 8A, and 8B. 
 
In City Council        February _____, 2023 
 
ORDERED AND ADOPTED BY A YEA AND NAY VOTE OF _______ YEAS AND _____ 
NAYS. 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Titi Siriphan, City Clerk 
      City of Gardner

10901



10902



 

 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Worcester, ss.  
 

CITY OF GARDNER, MASSACHUSETTS 
 

ORDER OF TAKING 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gardner, a city organized and incorporated under the laws of 
Massachusetts, with a usual place of business located at 95 Pleasant Street, Gardner, MA is 
authorized to take land by eminent domain for any municipal purpose pursuant to Section 36, of 
the City of Gardner Charter as amended to November 8, 1989 and M.G.L. c. 79, as amended and 
Chapter 121B; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gardner is improving multimodal access, safety and operations 
at the Uptown Rotary intersecting Elm Street, Pearl Street, Green Street, Woodland Avenue, and 
Central Street; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gardner has voted and appropriated monies to be used to acquire 
temporary and/or permanent easements for such public purpose; and 
 

WHEREAS, Michael Nicholson has approved the acquisition of temporary and/or 
permanent easements for said public purpose and recommended to the City Council an order of 
taking; and 
 

WHEREAS sufficient funds have been appropriated into account 14410-58000 to 
compensate the property owners for the property rights taken hereby; and  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED THAT: 
 
 Acting pursuant to the powers set forth in M.G.L. c. 79, as amended, and Chapter 121B, 
as amended, and of any and every power and authority available to the City of Gardner, granted 
or implied, the City of Gardner hereby takes for itself by eminent domain, for the purpose of 
maintaining a public way.  The property taken comprises 765 square feet more or less of land 
being shown as TE-03  on a plan of land dated February 7, 2023 and entitled “Plan of Land in 
the City of Gardner, Worcester County – Showing Location of Permanent and Temporary 
Easements Taken by the City of Gardner” prepared by Nitsch Engineering, sheets 1 through 3, 
being recorded in the Worcester South District Registry of Deeds Plan Book 969, page 54. 
 

The taking is made together with any and all easements and rights appurtenant to the 
property, including trees, buildings and other structures standing upon or affixed thereto, air 
rights, subsurface rights and including the interests of the supposed owners, if any, in all private 
ways and public streets, highways or in the land lying in the bed of any street or highway, public 
or private within or adjacent to the Property. 

 
 

10902



 

 

 The City Council hereby awards damages sustained by persons in their property by 
reasons of this taking as follows: 
 
 
OWNER 
 
Stanley K. Hill 
 
Gilberto Banchs, Jr. 

PROPERTY ADDRESS 
 
15 Green Street 
Gardner, MA 01440

AWARD 
 
$369.00 

 
3. The City Council does direct and authorize the Mayor to do all things and to execute all 
documents necessary for the prompt payment of the amount of damages awarded in the Order of 
Taking so that the same shall be payable within sixty (60) days after the rights to damages 
become vested in the persons entitled to damages. The Mayor is further requested to direct the 
City Solicitor for and on behalf of the City Council to give notice of this taking and pertinent 
information to every person entitled thereto in accordance with the provisions of General Laws 
Chapter 79, Sections 7B, 7C, 7F, 77G, 8A, and 8B. 
 
In City Council        February _____, 2023 
 
ORDERED AND ADOPTED BY A YEA AND NAY VOTE OF _______ YEAS AND _____ 
NAYS. 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Titi Siriphan, City Clerk 
      City of Gardner

10902



10903



 

 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Worcester, ss.  
 

CITY OF GARDNER, MASSACHUSETTS 
 

ORDER OF TAKING 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gardner, a city organized and incorporated under the laws of 
Massachusetts, with a usual place of business located at 95 Pleasant Street, Gardner, MA is 
authorized to take land by eminent domain for any municipal purpose pursuant to Section 36, of 
the City of Gardner Charter as amended to November 8, 1989 and M.G.L. c. 79, as amended and 
Chapter 121B; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gardner is improving multimodal access, safety and operations 
at the Uptown Rotary intersecting Elm Street, Pearl Street, Green Street, Woodland Avenue, and 
Central Street; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gardner has voted and appropriated monies to be used to acquire 
temporary and/or permanent easements for such public purpose; and 
 

WHEREAS, Michael Nicholson has approved the acquisition of temporary and/or 
permanent easements for said public purpose and recommended to the City Council an order of 
taking; and 
 

WHEREAS sufficient funds have been appropriated into account 14410-58000 to 
compensate the property owners for the property rights taken hereby; and  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED THAT: 
 
 Acting pursuant to the powers set forth in M.G.L. c. 79, as amended, and Chapter 121B, 
as amended, and of any and every power and authority available to the City of Gardner, granted 
or implied, the City of Gardner hereby takes for itself by eminent domain, for the purpose of 
maintaining a public way.  The property taken comprises 998 square feet more or less of land 
being shown as TE-05  on a plan of land dated February 7, 2023 and entitled “Plan of Land in 
the City of Gardner, Worcester County – Showing Location of Permanent and Temporary 
Easements Taken by the City of Gardner” prepared by Nitsch Engineering, sheets 1 through 3, 
being recorded in the Worcester South District Registry of Deeds Plan Book 969, page 54. 
 

The taking is made together with any and all easements and rights appurtenant to the 
property, including trees, buildings and other structures standing upon or affixed thereto, air 
rights, subsurface rights and including the interests of the supposed owners, if any, in all private 
ways and public streets, highways or in the land lying in the bed of any street or highway, public 
or private within or adjacent to the Property. 

 
 

10903



 

 

 The City Council hereby awards damages sustained by persons in their property by 
reasons of this taking as follows: 
 
 
OWNER 
 
Ryan P. McInerney 
 

PROPERTY ADDRESS 
 
12 Pearl Street 
Gardner, MA 01440

AWARD 
 
$449.00 

 
3. The City Council does direct and authorize the Mayor to do all things and to execute all 
documents necessary for the prompt payment of the amount of damages awarded in the Order of 
Taking so that the same shall be payable within sixty (60) days after the rights to damages 
become vested in the persons entitled to damages. The Mayor is further requested to direct the 
City Solicitor for and on behalf of the City Council to give notice of this taking and pertinent 
information to every person entitled thereto in accordance with the provisions of General Laws 
Chapter 79, Sections 7B, 7C, 7F, 77G, 8A, and 8B. 
 
In City Council        February _____, 2023 
 
ORDERED AND ADOPTED BY A YEA AND NAY VOTE OF _______ YEAS AND _____ 
NAYS. 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Titi Siriphan, City Clerk 
      City of Gardner

10903



10904



THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Worcester, ss.  
 

CITY OF GARDNER, MASSACHUSETTS 
 

ORDER OF TAKING 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gardner, a city organized and incorporated under the laws of 
Massachusetts, with a usual place of business located at 95 Pleasant Street, Gardner, MA is 
authorized to take land by eminent domain for any municipal purpose pursuant to Section 36, of 
the City of Gardner Charter as amended to November 8, 1989 and M.G.L. c. 79, as amended and 
Chapter 121B; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gardner is improving multimodal access, safety and operations 
at the Uptown Rotary intersecting Elm Street, Pearl Street, Green Street, Woodland Avenue, and 
Central Street; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gardner has voted and appropriated monies to be used to acquire 
temporary and/or permanent easements for such public purpose; and 
 

WHEREAS, Michael Nicholson has approved the acquisition of temporary and/or 
permanent easements for said public purpose and recommended to the City Council an order of 
taking; and 
 

WHEREAS sufficient funds have been appropriated into account 14410-58000 to 
compensate the property owners for the property rights taken hereby; and  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED THAT: 
 
 Acting pursuant to the powers set forth in M.G.L. c. 79, as amended, and Chapter 121B, 
as amended, and of any and every power and authority available to the City of Gardner, granted 
or implied, the City of Gardner hereby takes for itself by eminent domain, for the purpose of 
maintaining a public way.  The property taken comprises 805 square feet more or less of land 
being shown as TE-01  on a plan of land dated February 7, 2023 and entitled “Plan of Land in 
the City of Gardner, Worcester County – Showing Location of Permanent and Temporary 
Easements Taken by the City of Gardner” prepared by Nitsch Engineering, sheets 1 through 3, 
being recorded in the Worcester South District Registry of Deeds Plan Book 969, page 54. 
 

The taking is made together with any and all easements and rights appurtenant to the 
property, including trees, buildings and other structures standing upon or affixed thereto, air 
rights, subsurface rights and including the interests of the supposed owners, if any, in all private 
ways and public streets, highways or in the land lying in the bed of any street or highway, public 
or private within or adjacent to the Property. 

 
 

10904



 The City Council hereby awards damages sustained by persons in their property by 
reasons of this taking as follows: 
 
 
OWNER 
 
Rex Stark 
 

PROPERTY ADDRESS 
 
16 Woodland Avenue 
Gardner, MA 01440

AWARD 
 
$191.00 

 
3. The City Council does direct and authorize the Mayor to do all things and to execute all 
documents necessary for the prompt payment of the amount of damages awarded in the Order of 
Taking so that the same shall be payable within sixty (60) days after the rights to damages 
become vested in the persons entitled to damages. The Mayor is further requested to direct the 
City Solicitor for and on behalf of the City Council to give notice of this taking and pertinent 
information to every person entitled thereto in accordance with the provisions of General Laws 
Chapter 79, Sections 7B, 7C, 7F, 77G, 8A, and 8B. 
 
In City Council        February _____, 2023 
 
ORDERED AND ADOPTED BY A YEA AND NAY VOTE OF _______ YEAS AND _____ 
NAYS. 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Titi Siriphan, City Clerk 
      City of Gardner

10904



#10897 - 10904



#10897 - 10904



#10897 - 10904



CITY of GARDNER 
Office of the City Auditor 

John Richard, City Auditor 
95 Pleasant Street, Room 126 

Gardner, MA 01440 
Phone: 978-632-1900 ext. 8020   •   Fax: 978-630-3778 

Email: jrichard@gardner-ma.gov 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

  

To:  City Council

Re:  Money Orders for consideration on February 15, 2023

Listed below are balances in various ledger accounts that pertain to Money Order transfers for your

consideration.

These balances are as of February 9, 2023:

Money

Order Balance

Free Cash 10000-35400 $1,346,674.00

Fire Dept for New Equipment Expenditures 12220-55123 150,000.00$         $1,196,674.00

Mayor Dept for Professional Services Expenditures 11121-52190 60,000.00$          $1,136,674.00

$1,136,674.00

The Snow & Ice account currently has available ($349,589.08)

14421-52210

Sincerely

copies: Mayor

            City Clerk

jrichard
John Richard



